Fwd: Titie IX

1m

bmessags

Tippett, Sharon <stippeit@khsaa.org> Fri, Jun 13, 2014 at 11:53 AM
To: Phyllis Sallee <psallee@khsaa.org>

Phyllis,

Please attach a copy of this email to Dixie Heights High School annual report. | am also sending an email with
an attachment from Ken Mueller from Scott High School to be included with that annual report. Let me know, if
there are problems. | can bring in a copy to you if needed.

Thank you,
Sharon T.

-——-— Forwarded message --—-—

From: Withoite, Matt - Kenton County <matt.wilhoite@kenton. kyschoois. us>
Date: Thu, Jun 12, 2014 at 12:39 PM

Subject: RE: Title IX

To: "Tippett, Sharon" <stippeti@khsaa.org>

Sharon,

Dixie Helghts had a female and boys archery team this pastyear and we plan on ha\nng an information meeting
regarding bass fishing in the fall. If you need anything else {et me know.

Thanks,

Matt

From: Tippett, Sharon [mailto:stippett@khsaa.org]
Sent: Tuesday, June 10, 2014 12:59 PM

To: Wilhoite, Matt - Kenton County

Subject: Title 1X

Matt,

My email address is stippett@khsaa.org. Please send a statement addressing the suney interest in fishing and
the followup plans to determine real and genuine interest in this sport.

Thanks and have a great summer.



